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Committee—A Grant to the Bishop for the.

The annual session of the genera
committee of the Diocesan Church so-,
clety opened in Trinity church school
room on Tuesday, June 30th, with His
ZLoraship:Bishop Kingdon inthe chalr.
' The openiing prayers were feadl b
Rev. W. 0. Raymond, and the. noll,
delegetes was then called, =

About sixty clergymen and laymen
were present when the session oqened
—a, rather small attendance—but as the
morning wore on others arrived, amd
by noon there were about seventy pre-
‘sent. :

W. M. Jarvis moved that ‘the min-
utes of the last meeting of ‘the society,
as printed, be taken up and confirm-
ed.  This motion wag carried. ;s

Bishop Kingdon then referred briefly,
but in a feeling manner, to the great
loss the Synod and Diocesan Church

retary, Rev, W. O. Raymond, read ]
annual report, o R

Phe reports from ‘the parishes were
then read. Rev. Mr. Spencer reported
for Addington, and showed the need
of financial aid. His lordship said the
S. P. C. K. had decided to give a grant.

Rev. A. J. Gollmer -reported for
Cambyidge, showing that parish to
be in a flourishing and happy condi-
tion, although at times it was a strug-
_gle.

For Chatham, Rev. Canon Forsyth
reported, and his report was most sat-
isfactory. The greater part of the
debt ereated by the improveinents to
St. Mary's chapel had been paid. The
restored church had been opened with
fitting ceremony. ;

Rev. J. H. Street gave a highly sat-
isfactory report from Bathurst.

Rev. W. J. Wilkinson reported for
Bay du Vin, and Rev. R. 'Symonds for
Vernon. i i

The secretary read the report from
Gladstone and Blissville.

Rev. W. H. Street reported for Cam-
pobello.

For Dorchester Rev. J. Roy Campbell
reported. He referred to the loss his
parish had sustained in the death of
the late G. W. Chandler. The church
was in good condition. They had
thought of the suffering Armenians
and ‘had donated $50 towards the fund

- for their relief.

The secretary read the. report from
Gagetown; Rev. W. 8. Oovert report-
ed for Grand Manan; Rev. T. Dicken-
son reported for Hampton. The re-
ports were satisfactory in ‘every way.

For Kingsclear and Ludlow Rev. H.
Montgomery gave a most encouraging
report.

Rev. H. S. Wainwright reported for
Kingston. The secretary reported for
Moncton. Rev. P. G. Snow reported
for Newcastle, " gty i

Rev. C. E. Maimann reported for
‘the parish of New_ Denmark, and his
report was listened to with great at-
tention. Rev. Mr, Maimann is a Dane

~and has charge of a Danish congrega-
tion.

Rev. C. P. Hanington reported for
Norton.

The secretary read the report from
New Maryland.

T

\ N
Rev. W. B, Al mgg reported for

Petersville.

The report from Petitcodiac was
read by the secretary,

Rev. C. F. Wiggins read a detailed
report of the work in Sackville.

A report from St. Andrews was read
by the secretary. : ~

Rev. J. W. Millidge reported for St.
David.

Rev. Ranald E. Smith reported that
good work was being done in St
George and Pennfield. 4

Rev. W. Eatough reported for t he
parish of St. John.

For the parish of St. Mark the rec-
“or stated that owing to various causes
‘the raising of subscriptions for home
missions had been delayed, but that
every effort would be made to canvass

\ each member of the congregation to
give either to the funds of this society,
or to the Colonial and - Continental
Church society, of which the bishop
was president and chairman. He
‘hoped that the sum of $500 might be
raised for home missicrs.

Rev. O. S. Newnham read a detailed
report of the work of his church in St.
‘Stephen.

Rev. L. A. Hoyt reported for 8i-
monds.

Hon. Thomas R. Jones reported on
behalf of St. Paul’s, in the absence of
the rector. He said their annual con-
tribution to the society would not be
1ess than $400.

Rev. J. M. Withycombe reported for
St. Jude’s church, saying they were
struggling along bravely im: spite' of

referred  in  feeling

terms to the loss his parish had sus-

tained by the death of the late E. J.

‘Wetmore and G. Ludlow Robinson.
Ven. iArchdeacon Neales reported

for Woodstock, Wakefield, Northamp-

ton and Brighton. A
This finished the reports dnd the

‘bishop announced that the subserip-

tions, as far as he could judge, would

:x'ceed last year’s subscriptions by
300.

the General Commifttee of the D. C.
8. it
Your secretary begs leave to submit
his annual report. L

the soclety’s history, The movement
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ssing of an act at the last session
of the -proyvincial legislature -foxi‘f..;the

union of the two bodles.

. fDhe firgt section reads:
' #Prom

| and ‘after the first day of Jan-

.udry, 1898, the Diocesan Church Society

of Nevwl Brunswick shall be amalga-
mated with and mergéd in the Diocesan’
Symod of Fredericton' and shaill cease
1o exist as & separate body or by a
separate corporate mame.”s

Inp the month of January last a spe-
| cial gession of the Synod was held at
 St. John, at which eleven new canons
‘were agreed to, in which were incor-

ssent governing the “administration
‘of the Diocesan Church Society, with
such ~alterations, amendments and
‘modifications as were deemed neces-
sary or advisable in view of the amAi-
gamation.

During the past year the society has
been called upon to mourn the Mss of
several of #ts older members, who have
been always its warm friends and gen-
erous supponters. Among tthese special
reference should be made to Sir Leon-
arg Tilley, who was for nearly forty
years a vice-president of the sociéty,
and at the time of his decease its senior
life member; to Dr. C. W. Weldon and
to Bxdward H. Wilmot of Fredericton,
both of whom were life members and
generous supporntens of the soclety.

The statistical returns from the
various parishes and missions for last
year are encouraging, showing an
increase of 345 communicants and of
about $9,750 in the amount of contribu-
tions for all church opurposes. The
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be found in the reports submitted by
its various committees and by fthe
Board of Home Missions. The &. P.
G. has lately announced a further re-
duction in the grant to the diocese, and
has issued a circular letter to the
bishops of the church in Canada, stat-
ing that the grants made to thelr sev-
eral dloceses will terminate at the ex-
piration of the present century, in view
of the fact that the funds at the dis-
posal of the society are insufficlent at

of the services of the church in all the
parishes and missions. This announce-
ment on the pant of the venerable so-
ciety is a matter of grave concern, and
unless self-sustaining parishes do more
for the cause of home missions than
they are doing today we are face to

seeing some. of our rural churches with
doors locked and windows boarded up,
and the Church of England obliged to
relinquish - to ‘other and more ‘azgres-
| slve Christian: bodies the ground that
she has hitherto occupied. This ought
not ‘so to be. Surely by an earnest
and united effort so great a calamity
and eo shameful a reproach may be
averted. 7 :
The prospect of the church in some
of the newer missions is most encour-
aging, and the reports of the mission-
aries which are appended will show

has been done for Christ and the
church, ofittimes amid great difficulties,
and that substantial progress has been
made.

*During the year donations and be-
quests have come into’ the society
amounting in the aggregate to up-
wards of $8,000. These are more par-
ticularly referred to in the report of
the finance committee.

At the last meeting of the executive
committee, Geo. E. Fairweather, who
for the past fifteen years has so ably
filled the position of treasurer of the
society, tendered his resignation, and
the vacancy has been filled by the ap-
fgmbment of W. E. Smith of Frederic-

n.

AFTERNOON SESSION.

The society resumed business at 3
o'clock.

The report of the book depository
committee was read by Rev. W. HEa-
tough. It was as follows: .

Sales.—The sales for the year ending
30th April, 1896, including the “Dawn
of Day,” amounted to. $1,091.28, as
against $1,078.83, the amount of sales
for the previous year.

Importations.—The number of actual
importations of goods during the year
has been seventeen, as compared with
fourteen for the preceding year, but
the value of this year’s purchase has
been less by $150 than that of last year.
This indicates the greater sale of old
stock during the year, which. your
committee disposed of at reduced
prices in order to keep the -‘present
stock supplied with the latest and
most saleable class of literature.

Dawn of Day.—Seven hundred and
fifty copies of thi! magazine have been
subscribed for during the year, which
is an increase of eighty copies over
last year’s number. We are glad to
see such an advance in the distribution
of this admirable publication, and we

The report of the finance committee | f€€l sure in time, as our clefsy ana
showed that a lot of 1and on Loch Lo-| People become more an& more ramiliar

mond road, part of the Miss D. B.

with it, that greater and greater will

Hazen trust, has been sold to James| be their interest in it.

Desmond for $50; that George F. Baird

Grants.—The usual liberality of the

continues to hold the Chesley lease-| Parent soclety has been extended to us
holds at $100 rental per annum. The | during the year, and the following par-

total bequest from the late Rev. ‘A. H.
‘Weeks was $3,802.62. St. Peter’s trust,
Derby, debentures have been paid off |

ishes or missions have received grants:
Kingsclear, £5 for library books.
St. Mary’s, St. John, £5 for Hbrary

end the funds invested in ‘the Univer-| Pooks.

sity of Mount Allison 4 per cent. de-

Grand Falls, £30 for building fund

bentures. The James T. Harford trust | °f @ new church at Four Falls.

has also been similarly invested. Since

Andover, £20 for a like object at

their last report they have received |: Glenburn.

$500 from the estate of the late Mrs.
Alice Vernon, and $1,000 from the es-
tate of the late Bdward H. Wilmot;
thait James Clarkson has handed the

" soctety $1,900; in trust, to pay the in-

.come to his daughter during her life
. and on her death to divide the same be-
tween the clergyman = serving St.
Thomas' church, Stanley, and the cler-
gyman at the Church of St. Mary the
Virgin at New Maryland. The sum of
$1,500 has been invested in city deben-
tures due 1912, and the bajance, $400,

¢

history lectures.

chased during the year, at
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Right Rev. the President and

fgce with a orisis that may result in|

!

|

i

l

that much earnest and faithful work

. first time this year envelopes were dis-
‘tributed along with the appeal, which

~the parish snd outside missionary ob-

detalls of the work of the soclety will jitory is maintained and carried on.

{ are less
the present time for the maintenance : and on the whole our prices

port.

There is, however, a sil
in our favor, but noti:. ;. more than
the showing that we ..¢ holding our
‘own,  But if (and we have reasonable

The Diocesan Church Soclety is now | DOPe to expect that such will be the
about to celebrate its sixtleth enniver-| c2se) this. condition of affairs con-
sary, The year ended is not the least tinues to develop we may look forward
memorable among the elxty years of to the future with still brighter antici-|

pation of greater results. For when
the time comeg for the depository to
enlarge its usefulness by importing
other publications than those that come
through out society, the church people
of the diocese will have then a wider

mw A WM by the and, we believe, a better service at

their disposal for the supply of all
kinds of church literature and Sunday
school requisites, which at present are
beyond the limits of our depository.

In the committee’s report of last year
reference was made to the e}nlra,tion
of the lease for the shop on Germain
street on the first day of May, 1896.

Your committee now report that they
have renewed the lease for a further
term of two years, from May 1st, 1896,
to May 1st, 1898, at the same rental of
$175 per annum; and that they have
again sub-let a portion of the shop to
the Auxiliary Bible society for a like

of two years at the same rental

¢ LR A

' Your co tee atranged with  the
Auxiliary Bible soclety to havé an
exhibit of Bibles and S. P. C. XK. pub-
lications at the St. John exhibition
last fall. The exhibit was as practical
as it was timely in the interests of the
depository, for the goods exhibited
were allowed to be sold to the public
and a considerable sum was realized
from the sales, which covered our
share of expenses. The opportunity
was timely, if . only as an
ordinary business advertisement,
and was well worth the
adventure,, but we believe the exhibit
contributed to the general benefit of
our work.

Your committee express once more
the hope that churchmen will give to
this most important branch of diocesan
work their united; support and patron-
age. They feel they have a rignt to
expect such a support from the hands
of those for whose benefit this depos-

The earnest and sincere desire of
your committee is to promote the wel-
fare of the church in this special de-
partment of her work, and to place at
the service of our people our own
healthy church literature at the low-
est possible cost. It will be interest-
ing here h observe that  under our
present arrangement of business, the
prices charged for the 8. P. C, K. books
compare most favorably with those
charged by other publishing houses,

than theirs.
In the working of the depository all
has been most satisfoctory. t
The curator and her assistant have
continued to discharge their duties to
the entire approval of your committee.
Respectfully submitted, )
WM. EATOUGH.
On behalf of the depository com-
mittee. i
J. Roy Campbell, the treasurer of the
committee, gave a detailed account of
the financial affairs of the committee,
which is covered in the foregoing re-

The reports were adopted and order-
ed 'to be printed in the Jornal.

The report of the committee on In-
ternational Sunday schools in Home
Missions and on the Promotion of Sun-
day schools, was read by Rev. W.
Eatough as follows:

The annual Advent appeal was is-
sued to the Sunday schools, urging
the children to again contribute-to the
Childrer’s Mission Fumd, and for the’

gave each scholar an opportunity of
making a special Christmas offering.
Three thousand appeals and the same
number of envelopes were sent out to
all parishes and missions in the dio-
cese. Your committee did not issue a
TL.enten appeal, but sént out postal
cards requesting the clergyman or su-
perintendent of each Sunday school to
remind their children of the season,
and to ask them to take missionary
boxes as csual for offerings towards
the mission fund. One thousand and
fifty-five boxes were distributed—an
increase of 300 over the number sent
out in Lent, 1895. The committee have
much [pleasur: in being able to report
better results of this year’s work than
ary yet presented to this general com-
mittee.

While the total amount of all offer-
ings veported for these two seasons
of the Christian year do not quite
reach the amount of last year, still the
details show better work dome in the
interests of the diocese at large. Par-
{shes and missions reporting offerings
this year are 49 as against 40 last year;
aud  parishes and missions reporting
offerings to ‘the Children’s Mission
Fund” this year are 39 as against 32
last year. There are no reports from
fifteen parishes and missions, but six
of ‘them are vacant. or have been so
during the year, and other reasons ex-
plain-the absence of reports from Bur-
ton, Maugerville and Sussex, thus leav-
ing the following from which no re-
ports have been recelved: Derby  and
Blackville, Gordon and Lomme, Grand
Falls, .Johnston, Petitcodlac and West-
morland. 4

Your committee ha\é done every-
thing in thelr power to make this
statement as complete as possible, but
all efforts have proven futile té elicit
replies from tlie above parishes and
missions.

The total sum cof children’s offerings
reported as being contributed in the
season of Adven’ ard Lent is $923.37,
as against $928.54 of last year. . The
amount of the Advent offerings is
$304.78; amount of Lenten offerings,
$618.39; ‘total, $9022.37. In the tabulated
statement appended there are three
divisons, which show separatzly the
amounts subd:ribed for the ‘diocese,

4 had been made in the schedule adopt-

And in addition to these grants the
diocese has to acknowledge the gift of
a lantern and slides for the church Fund, the amount is $503.28. This

Depository.—The value of the stock
on hand at the beginning of the year

fwam $2.150. 00, 90 that of KOPCA: BEY il yltr: With ihose 4 ‘the previoos

prices, was $1,104.76, making a total of e3¢ from Addington,” Richibucto and

The sales have been $1,024:37, and the

stock on hand at the close of the year .. .. ~“svogericton is $15 less this year
on the 30th April last, was valued at 4 .. the pt;evlous y:ar, and owlnz to

of offerings to the Children's Mission
amount is almost $50 larger than the
amount reported last year.

Comparing the amounts subseribed
yea1, the figures point to a defieit of

Musquash through vacancies during
the past year, and the contribution

stock faking at $2,368.22, and discounts

jects. In tue first division, viz., that

4

§

upmr from <Clatham, Gagetown,

. putting before the people the special

‘he hi

n his. |
than 80 members of the church. The

needs of the chureh, and others had
asked for information as to the forma-
tion of a chapter of the brotherhood.
This report was also’ adopted.
The executive committee was them

Hampton, Newcsastle and Nelson, St. . work was full of encouragement, and 'chosen as follows: T
: ) i 3 Iu 2 s 3 : , Carlet: 3
Jehn Baptist, €t. Paul, Southampton ; the board felt compelled to ta,k'e the | A. G. Beckwith, John Bla;ecl:nt;‘:gglé

stock. ; : i
In the second division. viz., that of

feeling assured that the funds would |
be provided when the needs of the

jand Quo_ensbury, Wickford and Wood- | responsibility of making the grant, ' Burchill, J. R. Campbell, A. C. Fair-

weather, W. 8. Fisher, John B. For-
ster, Hon. Judge Hanington, H. A.

‘offerings for the parish, the amount'is case were fully known. It was hoped  Harvey, R. W. Hewsen, C. F. Kinnear

$277.18, o8 agalnst $214.79 of last year.
And in the third division, viz., that
of offerings for outzide missionary ob-

of - Maugerville. and = Burton would !
facilitat wan to provide services

! that this resarrangement of the work | C. A. Macdonald, John Moore, Hurd

Peters, Alfred Porter, T. B. Robinson,
A.. ‘A, Sterling, A. F. Street, H. L.

fects, the amount is $142.91, as against  for Canning with Maugerville in the | Sturdee, H. C. Tilley, G. E. Fairweath.

$254.56 of last year. y :

near future. iy

er, Judge Wilkinson, Henry Wilmot.

Though your committee are only in- ; . Derby—The grant was increased $12° The following were appointed the

directly connected with this object, |
yet cogrizance must here be taken of .
thes. contributions as affecting those |
directly assoclated with home mis-
sions. | g

Ir: the amounts reported from those !

of last year there is a deficit of $100. |

to make up the decreased income
from the endowment fund.
Greenwich—The old grant of $760 to
this pa.fllh,—._wa.s renewed from Aoril,!
1895, to April, 1896, on condition of a
contribution of $430 from the people,
which ‘was $70 more than the contribu- '

committee on International Sunday

{ schools in Home Missions and on the

Promotion of Sunday s:zhools:
Clergy—Rev. Canon Forsyth, Rev. H.

Montgomery, Rev. W. Eatough, Rev.

A. D. Dewdney, Rev. W. H. Sampson.
Laity—Herbert Schofield, Alfred Por-

Last year Portland reported $57.50, & tion of 1893. On April 1st, Rev. D. W. ter, R.' E. Coupe.

and this year the parish reports $29.59.

Last year Trinity church, St. Ste-
phen, reported $50.50, this year no re-
port has beea received.

If this porticn c¢f the report had
been favorable the aggregate amount
of ocur children’s offerings for.Advent
and Lent would have reached the sum
of one thousand dollars.  On the whole
the  reporot is sotisfactory amnd .the
statement bears healthy indications
of gradual and increasing interest in
the work, but we must not let our en-
ergies rest here; we must strive to at-
tain greater results tham have as yet
been achieved. !

Reading “the signs of the times,” we
note that at a recent conference of one
of the mon-copformist bodies, held in
this city, the funday school repert
adopted snowed an amount of over
six thousand dollars as being the
children’s econtribution towards the
support of their religrons work, and
that a like sum was expected for the
present year.

The efforts of our children are very
far short of any such amount, but the
fact remains that the children’s source
of support can be augmented and de-
veloped untit it becomes & permanent
source of church aid—to say nothing
of the invaluable training of our young |
to share the burden of church work.
And in the face of the inevitable change |
of things which must soon take place
in thig diocese, when the English grants |
to our home missions are finally with-
drawn, does not this branch of dio-;
cesan work now assume a first place'
in the affairs of the church?

From what has already been done
we are hopeful that more can be done, !
and if only the clergy will interest |
themselves in the work, your commit- |
tee venture to think that'the children
will readily respond to the call.

Out of the sum of money pldced last
year at the disposal of this committee
for the purpose of assisting Sunday
schools to procure Bibles, service and
library books, they now report that a
grant of prayer and hymn books has
been made during the year to the par-
ish of Richmond, and as there are suf-
ficient funds in hand to meet the com-
ing year’s demands, your committee
recommend the general committee ‘to;
mansfer to the general funds of the:
soclety the whole amount of offerings;
reporied this year to the <Children’s,
Mission fund. y

The report was adopted.

, Rev. C. P. Hanington read the re-
port of the incapacitated clergy fund,
which set forth that on January 22 the
following motion was passed: ‘“That
while repudiating all legal claims on
the part of Rev. A. Hiltz to any por-
tion of the income of the aged and in-
capacitated clergy fund, a grant of
$100, being the amount now at the dis-
posal of the committee, be paid in re-
spect of Mr, Hiltz to a guardian when'
duly appointed, and that the whole
maitter be referred to the general
commiittee for their considerntion be-.
fore any further grant be made.” The
committee had since then received
notification that a legal guardian had
"been oproperly appointed and the
amount granted had been paid to same
on behalf of Mr. Hiltz. The committee
requested, in accordance with above'
motion, that the general committee
take the whole matter into considera-
tion. and instruct the committee as to
their future course.

Ven. Archdeacon .Brigstocke moved:
that the general committee approve of
the action of the aged and incapaci-’
tated clergy fund committee and that
the whole matter of the granting of
any further sum be referred back to
the committee to do as they saw fit.

After consideranle discussion as to
the fund itself and Mr. Hiltz's case,
the motion passed. z

The electlon of the Board of Home .
Missions was then proceeded with by
nomination and ballot, and the follow-
ing were chosen:

Clergy—Rev. J. M. Davenport, Rev. !
0. S. Newnham, Rev. Dean Partridge, !
Rev. Canon Roberts, Rev. R. P, Mc—f
Kim.

Laity—Geo. A. Schofield, W. M. Jar-
vis, Lt. Gov. Fraser, C. N. Vroom, G. '
BE. Fairweather, J. R. Campbell, Hurd
Peters. ; : i

The sécretary gave the mames of
those- certified as duly elected to repre-
sent the deaneries: Rev. W. B. Arm-
strong, St. John Deanery; Rev. H.
Montgomery, Frederioton Deanery;
Rev. A. J. Creaswell, Kingston Dean-
ery; Rev. J. Roy. Campbell, Shediac
Deanery; Rev. Canon Forsyth, Chat-
ham Deanery; Rev. A. W, Teed, Wood-
stock Deanery; noné from St. Andrews .
Deanery.

The report of the Board of Home
Migsions was then read by Rev. W. O.
Raymond.  The following alterations

ed hy the general committee last July:

Bay Verte—The grant had been in-
creased to $350. In addition to this the
Board of Home Missions of Nova Sco-
tia contributed: $100. The Rev. C. F..
Wiggins and a lay mémber gave their
services to the mission work, the lat-
ter receiving $300 and the former $150.

Blissville and Gladstone—They were
able to report that with the co-opera-
tion of the people of Bunton arrange-
ments had been made with the Rev.
H. E. Dibblee to take charge of the
work in these three parighes.. A grant
had been made to Bllssville and Glad-
stone of $300. on condition of a contri-
bution of $100. In addition to this the
people of Burton had agreed to pay di-
rectly to the rector $400 per annum,.
making the total stipend $700, and a
house &t Oromocto, where the rector
would reside. The first Church of Eng-
land service held at Fredericton June-
tion was on Dec. 10, 1894, and during

Pickett, who had been in charge of
the parish for 36 years, resigned and'
made application for a grant from the
incapacitated clergy. fund, which the
board were sorry to learn could, *not
be ‘made, as there were no available
funds. ¢ i

Newcastle and Nelson—The Rev. J.!
' H. 8. Sweet having resigned this mis-
sion, the board thought it desirable to
‘ascertain if some re-arrangement of

work could not be made whereby Derb
might be served from Newecastle, so
as to provide a resident clergyman for
Ludlow, Blissfield and Blackville. The |
parisioners of Newcastle were much
opposed to this change, and at their:

urgent request a grant of $680 was

Theé book depcsitory committee were
elected as follows:

Clergy—Rev. R. P. MecKim, Rev.
W. Eatough, Rev. J. M. Whithycombe,
Rev. H. Montgomery.

Laity—C. E. L. Jarvis, J. R. Camp-
bell, T. B. Robinson, C. F. Kinnear.

Rev. W. O, Raymend and Gaorge A.
Schofield were arpointed to make ar-
rangements for the next anunual meet-
ing of the society.
~ Rev. W. O. Raymond was reappoint-
ed secretary and W. H. Smith treas-
urer.

James 8. Beek and G. S. Smith were
reappointed auditors.

It was agreed not to charge the book
depository committee interast on the

made on condition of a contribution of $800 loaned to them.

$530 for the eurrent year,

| The salary of ‘the treasurer was fixed

New Denmark—The Rev. N. M. Han-' at $500 and that of the secretary at

sen having resigned in October last,
after' a service of 19 years, the Rev.!
C. E. Maimann was ordained on March
1st last and had since had charge of
the work of New Denmark and Grand '
Falls. A grant had been made of
$780 on condition of a contribution of
$350. This was a peculiarly difficult;
work to provide for, as it was a neces-
sity at present that the missionary
should be able to hold services in both
Danish and English. Mr. Maimann
wrote that a rectory was about to be
built near St. Ausgar’s church.
Prince William—The amount re-
quired from this mission had been re-

| duced to $265, the 0ld debt due by the .

mission having been satisfactorily ar-
ranged. ' Regular services had only
been held during July, August and
September, when the Rev. A. A. Bry-
ant presented a cldss of 52 for confirm-
ation. Until this month the mission
had béen vacént.

Richibucto—It having been stated
that the people were unable to make
up the $411 required, the board sent a
deputation to vigit the mission and
at their request it had agreed to re-
duce the amount to $350 for the current
vear. : : i

Springfield—The amount required had
been reduced $50 in consequence of the
separation of Norton  Station. which
contributed sixty dollars a year,
while served fro Spring-
field, and which was now again united
with the parish of Norton, in which it
was situated.

. .Special .Grant—Albert County.— The

board feeling very strongly the re-::

sponsibility of allowing this ‘whole._
county to be without a smant to did in
providing the services of the church
for any who might desire to have
them agreed that they would make a
grant of $700 (there being a good rec-'
tory) upon condition as to contribution
to be hereafter arranged. The grant
to be put in force as soon as the
bishop could find a suitable man for
the work.

Outfit grants—The following outfit
grants have been made subject to the
regulations: Rev. G. L. Freebern, $150;
Rev. C. E. Maimann, $250; Rev. Alfred
Bareham, $200.

" Divinity students—A grant of $100
was made, H. A. Cody and E.W.Gard-
ner getting $50 each. A grant of $150
was made to H. A. Cody out of the in-
come of the divinity scholarship fund.

The report referred to visits to vari-
ous parts of the province during the
vear, A committee had prepared rules
for a fund to provide for the augment-

i ation of the stipend of the clergy. Un-

der the operation of the present rules
the maximum stipend to a missionary
in an aided mission would soon in no
case exceed $700, with a house, or $780
without a house. It was felt by every
one that some effort should be made
to increase that small _stinend, at
least in the case ‘of those clergy who
_have served many years in the dio-

i cese. Up to this time subscriptions of

$150, to be used ‘as income under rules,
had been received. A layman had also
offered $1,000 towards a capital for the
fund, which he would pay as soon as
other subscriptions were found. The
board reported having issued a eir-:

cular in December last asking that the Weldford .

parishes make monthly payments, but
only eight parishes answered the com-

munication. It was suggested that as'
‘soon as it was practical the missions
should pay monthly to the society. The
board submitted a copy of the statis-
tical statement furnished by the Ven-.
erable Soclety for the Propagation of;
the Gospel for 1895: A comparison with
the return for 1894 showed an increase
of 348 communicants; $3,602 in offertory
collections, and $5,361 in amount raised
for church purposes.

S. P. G. Grant.—For the year 1896 the .
grant had been reduced. £100
and was mnow 2750, as against
£2,860 in 1866. This was another call
to the diocese to make still greater ef-
fort to support itself without the aid
which had so long and so generously
been given by the venerable society.
The board submitted the schedule of
grants recommended for the ensuing
year, by which it would be seen that
to carry on the whole work ordered
by the soclety $5,276 must be contribut-
ed by self-sustaining parishes ‘which
only raised $3,760 slast year for this
purpose. The work could not be car-
ried along unless the means were
provided by the parishes and upon
them must rest the responsibility if
any mission had to be closed.

The report was adopted.

Rev. H. Montgomery read the re-
port of the committee on the Needs of
the Dioceke, which set forth that the
clergy. who had replied to the circu-
lars sent out by them seemed very
anxious that some o uld be sent
among them to-awaken a deeper in-
terest in spiritual and church affairs.
Some had asked for a deputation to
visit their parishes for the purpose of

L Albert .......... $20000

$100.

The executive committee were auth-
orized te pay the contingent expenses
of the society.

It was decidei to hold the next an-
nual meeting at the same place where
the synod meets.

EVENING SESSION.
The society met again at 8.30 and at

once entered upon the consideration of

the scheédule for the various parishes
and missions as submitted by the home
mission committee in the afternoon.

Rev. W. O. Raymond explained fully
the difference between this year’s
grants and those of last year, and read
the estimate of income and expendi-
ture for 1896-7, as follows:

BEXPENDITURE.

Latal ... oicand

‘Balanice: on hand dst May, 1896...

{ 8. P. G., Oct. to Dec., 1896;

months, at £750 per annum; Jan.
g ; nine months, at £676

‘pmam »
Merritt trust, interest.
trust, interest.
Gordon trust, interest. .s h
Contributions from aided missions,

4 1 ¥t S [}
Required from se'ht-eu.ppartmg mis-
A% ceneenee $6,276 00
Pad by self-supporting missions,
ABGE0 - L e e reaes s
The grants in the schedule were
~passed with slight alterations, as fol-
lows:
DIOCESAN CHURCH SOCIETY.
Schedule, July, 1896.
Contribution

Parish or Mission. to D.C.S.

WIOMD 52 oo ihs « aa'nnanie shio moals oiaima

»
aals

28 gz pisz sues
8gs gsss
23 8
2338 §§ssg§
83 228828

222823233388 83338 8388 88 888 S
233238383 =282 2338
3 2338333333238 333 8338 88 8

§ NSRENSELRBEG Bemd Esss
§§§%qqqqqq

(=3
=2
=3
-]
=3

mot and

8
8

Vaecamt Missjons.

238

e

8‘:3:‘:?:3? : £30 00

Upham 385 00
$1,330 00 $2,600 00 $2,800 00

A grant of $50 was made to New-
castle and Nelson. )

The recommendations contained In
the home mission board’s report were
adopted. That concerning the mattgr
of the augmentation of clergymen's
stipends having passed, rules were ag-
opted for the government of the f}mt.
- A grant of $50 was made to West-
field.

An application from
Spencer for assistance
at Addington was referre

{ oard.
mi;;i:nm:)m of $200 was granted tht;
bishop for use in the employment 0
divinity students aslx ;ay readers dur-

the summer holidays.
m'i B. Robinson reported as to the
fund for the education of the children
of the clergy. Three young men .he.d
been assisted, $250 in all being given
them.—Adopted. b

Votes of thanks were passed to the
citizens of St. John for their kind hos&
pitality; to the press, to the recfor am1
church wardens of Trinity church, an¢
to the various railway and steamship

npanies.
colr\x;!;‘). Justice Hanington moved a vote
of thanks to the bishop for the ralr
and impartial manner in wilca ffe nad
presided over the sessions of the gen-
eral committee.

The meeting closed with prayer.

2
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3
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d to the home

isieencei $37160.00
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